Public Document Pack

e L1

Wyre Borough Council
Date of Publication: 6 March 2018

Standards Committee Please ask for : Roy Saunders
Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager
Agenda Tel: 01253 887481

Standards Committee meeting on Wednesday, 14 March 2018 at 4.00 pm
in the Civic Centre, Poulton-le-Fylde

The Panel for the hearing will comprise: Clir Barry Birch (Chairman), Clir Sue Catterall and
Clir Rob Fail.

The Panel will be advised by the Deputy Monitoring Officer (Mary Grimshaw). Helen Kay,
Independent Person, will also sit with the Panel in a non-voting capacity.

Introductions and Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest

Members will declare any pecuniary or significant other interests they
have in relation to the items on this agenda.

Code of Conduct: Alleged breach by Clir Terry Rogers Town
Council

(a) Purpose of the meeting

This meeting of the Standards Committee has been

convened:

- To consider an investigation report and its findings;

- To hear representations from the Investigating
Officer and the Subject Member;

- To decide, on the basis of the evidence submitted
and the representations made, whether the Subject
Member has breached the Code of Conduct; and, if
SO,

- To decide which, if any, of the available sanctions to
impose.

(b) Procedures to be followed (Pages 1-12)
This hearing is being conducted under the procedures
for dealing with alleged breaches of the Code of
Conduct agreed by Wyre Borough Council on 7 July
2016 and included in Part 5.02 of the Council’s



(c)

Constitution, attached.

The procedures to be followed at this stage in the
process are set out in the Hearing Procedures in Annex

B.

Documents to be considered
The following documents are submitted for
consideration by the Committee

Investigation report, compiled by the Council’s
Monitoring Officer, Liesl Hadgraft, attached.

The Monitoring Officer will present her report

and will be accompanied by Barry Parsonage
(Independent Person) who has been involved
at earlier stages in the process of dealing with
this complaint.

(i) Appendices 7 and 8 to the Investigation report

are NOT FOR PUBLICATION and have been
printed for members of the Panel and the
subject member on green paper

The Chief Executive has determined, in
accordance with Paragraph 11 of the Access to
Information Rules in Part 4 of the Council’s
Constitution, that Appendices 7 and 8 are “Not
for Publication” because they contain “exempt
information” as defined in Schedule 12(a) of the
Local Government Act 1972.

If the Committee wishes to discuss the contents
of any those appendices and agrees that the
public and press should be excluded whilst they
do so, it will need to pass the following
resolution:

“The public and press be excluded from the
meeting whilst the contents of the Appendices 7
and 8 to the Investigation report are being
considered, because they refer to exempt
information as defined in category 1
(information relating to any individual) of Part 1
of Schedule 12(a) of the Local Government Act
1972, as amended by the Local Government
(Access to Information) Variation Order 2006
and, that the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information.”

(Pages 13 -
108)



(i) Councillor Rogers has confirmed that he will
attend the hearing and has submitted the
information set out below in response to the
information set out in the Investigation report.
He has also indicated that he intends to call Clir
E Anderton and ClIr Barrowclough as
witnesses.

Comments on the Investigation report :

2.7 FTC grievance report did not resolve the
issues due to Clir Hewitt refusing to attend and
acknowledge the findings of the panel, this
sentence is not included in the paragraph which
in my opinion is an essential element of
background.

2.10 emphasis draw to availability of all
Appendix 13 it was in fact the availability of
Council Hewitt whom had been given numerous
dates to attend a and expected everyone else
to make dates when she was available.

4.7 | will give verbal responses to list of
incidents cited by Clir Hewitt

4.8 | request that a verbal response be given to
email replies | sent to Clir Hewitt App 19 -all
4.10-4.15 A verbal response be given in
respect of the report

4.16-4.20 A verbal response be given in
respect of the report

5.1 -5.13. A verbal response be given in
respect of the report 5.9 totally disagree with
this statement

6.4 that mitigating circumstances be considered
by the committee verbal response

Adjournment of FTC meeting 23 Feb further
information in a verbal response to why the
meeting was adjourned given by verbal

response which has not been cited by M O .

Summary:

1 that post to various media sites be
acknowledged and that these can be given as
evidence at the meeting which are relevant to
my non apology

2 that both Clir E Anderton And ClIr Mike
Barraclough be in attendance to collaborate
verbal and written evidence as witnesses

3 that the name of Michelle Hargreaves not be
used in the hearing and that she be referred to
as the previous clerk



(d)

(e)

4 | wish to provide evidence from the Mustard
Seed Group as to why | adjourned a meeting
for 20 minutes as cited in the MO report

Councillor Terry Rogers FTC Chair

Clir Rogers will have an opportunity at the
hearing to raise the issues he has stated he will
respond to verbally.

The Monitoring Officer has made minor
amendments to her report to reflect some of the
points raised by ClIr Rogers on the draft report
that was sent to him. The Monitoring Officer will
also have an opportunity to respond at the
hearing on the verbal comments Clir Rogers
makes at the hearing he raises.

Hearing - Stage 1: Consideration of evidence and
representations on findings of fact and whether or not
there has been a breach of the Code

The Chairman will invite the Committee to follow the
steps, set out in paragraphs 10 to 14 of the Hearing
Procedures, subject to any variations made in
accordance with paragraph 5 of the procedures.

When those steps have been completed, the members
of the Committee will withdraw, with the Independent
Person and the Deputy Monitoring Officer, to consider
the evidence presented and reach their conclusions in
private on whether or not there has been a breach of the
Code (paragraphs 15 and 16 of the procedures).

When they have done so, they will return to the
Chamber and the Chairman will announce the
Committee’s findings.

If the Committee decides that there has been no breach
of the Code the Committee will decide if it wishes to
make any comments or recommendations on any issues
arising from the hearing and then close the meeting.

Hearing - Stage 2 : Consideration of Sanctions

If the Committee has decided under stage 1 of the
hearing that there has been a breach of the Code, the
Chairman will invite the Committee to follow the steps
relating to possible sanctions, set out in paragraphs 18
of the hearing procedures



When any representations by the Investigating Officer
and the Subject Member have been made, the members
of the Committee will withdraw again to consider in
private, with the Independent Person and the Deputy
Monitoring Officer, what sanctions, if any to impose.

When they have done so, they will return to the
Chamber and the Chairman will announce the
Committee’s decision.

The Chairman will then close the meeting.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda liem, 3b

Agznda Trerd 3(p)

PROCEDURES FOR
DEALING WITH ALLEGED
BREACHES OF THE CODE

OF CONDUCT BY
COUNCILLORS

Page 1



Wyre Borough Council Constitution 2 Codes and Protocols - Part &

Explanatory Notes

1.  Introduction

The arrangements goveming standards of behaviour by local councillors are
established in Section 28 of the Localism Act 2011, and specified in

regulations made under the Act. .

The Council is required by the Act to approve a Code of Conduct for
Councillors and- agree procedures for dealing with any alleged breaches of
that Code.

Parish and Town Councils within the Wyre area are also required either to
adopt the Wyre Code or fo approve their own Code of Conduct. Any
complaints about breaches of such Codes by Parish or Town Councillors have
to be submitted to Wyre Borough Council's Monitoring Officer and, will be
deatlt with under the procedures set out in these notes.

2. What is the Code of Conduct?

Part 1 of the Code specifies that Councillors must have regard to the following
gsneral principles and obligations when acting as a Councillor:

- selflessness
— integrity

— objectivity

- accountability
-~ openness

—  honesty

— leadership

Part 2 of the Code specifies arrangements for the registration and declaration
of financial and other interests which must be followed by Councillors.

A full copy of the Wyre Code of Conduct is included in Part 5 of the Council's
Constitution, which can be seen on the Council's web-site, wyre.qov.uk .

Altematively, you can obtain a copy from:

Democratic Services
Wyre Borough Council
Civic Centre

Breck Road
Poulton-le-Fylde
Lancashire

FY6 7PU

Page 2
Part 5.0217 updated 07/07/2016



Wyre Borough Council Conslitution 3 Codes and Prolocols - Part 5

3. How to make a complaint

If you wish to make a complaint, please submit it to the Council’'s Monitoring
Officer, in writing or by e-mail, using the attached form, or setting out the
information requested in the form. Please make clear, in particular, which of
the requirements of the Code of Conduct you think the Counclillor(s) has

breached.
Anonymous complaints will not be considered.

Any Councillor who is the subject of a complaint (the subject member) will be
informed by the Monitoring Officer of the complaint either during or at the
conclusion of stage 1 of this process. The Monitoring Officer will normally teli
the subject member the name of the complainant and the details of the
complaint, unless he/she considers that there are special reasons for keeping

that information confidential.

4, How will your complaint be dealt with?

A flowchart which shows, in diagrammatic form, how your complaint will be
dealt with and by whom, is attached to these notes.

The process is also described below:

Stage 1: Preliminary tests/initial consideration and conclusions

Your complaint will be dealt with, in the first instance, by the Council's
Monitoring Officer. The Council is required by the lLocal Government and
Housing Act 1989 to designate a senior officer to undertake this rcle, which
has various responsibilities relating to complaints. He/she will consult with one
of the Independent Persons, appointed by the Council for this purpose, under
the provisions of the Localism Act.

The preliminary questions addressed will include the following:

Was the subject Member acting in their capacity as a Councilior at the time
of the alleged misconduct?

- Is the complaint very minor or trivial?

- Is the complaint vexatious or malicious?
is the complaint about or related to historical issues?

- Is any additional information needed before deciding what initial action to
take?

— Is there a potential breach of the Code of Conduct?
Is it in the public interest to investigate or take action on the complaint?

The options available to the Monitoring Officer, at this stage in the process,
are:

To reject the complaint or to decide to take no action — in which case
he/she will state the reason for doing so;

Page 3

Parl 5.02/3 updaled 07/07/2016



Wyre Borough Coungil Constitution & Codes and Protocols - Part 5

To seek an informal resolution (including, for example, an apology, or
mediation);
To seek further information, usually from the complainant, to clarify the
particulars of the complaint;

- To investigate, or appoint ancther officer or an external person to
investigate the complaint under stage 2 of this process;

— To refer the complaint to the Police or other investigatory body (e.g. the
Department of Work and Pensions), if a criminal offence has, potentially,

taken place.

If the Monitoring Officer's attempts to reach an informal resolution are
unsuccessful, he/she can reconsider the complaint and pursue any of the
other options available under stage 1 of this process.

The Chairman of the Standards Committee will be informed when a complaint
is received, but will not be involved In the first stage of the process.

The Monitoring Officer will submit a summary report to each scheduled
meeting of the Standards Committee, listing any complaints received since the
previous meeting of the Committee and summarising the current position on
complaints being dealt with under this process. Information about the names
of individuals or specific details of complaints will not generally be made

available at this stage in the process.

No Coungillor should reveal any information to the media or in public about a
complaint which is currently being dealt with or is not uphekd.

Stage 2: Formal Investigation and report

Any investigation, under Stage 2 of this process, will be conducted either by
the Monitoring Officer or a person appointed by him/her. (If the Monitoring
Officer himself/hersslf conducts the investigation he/she will not be able to act
as the advisor to the Standards Committee at any subsequent hearing relating

to that complaint)

The investigating officer will examine any available evidence of the alleged
Breach and will interview the complainant, the subject member and, If
appropriate, any witnesses. He/she will prepare a report setting out:

Established/agreed facts;
- Facts which are not agreed and comresponding conflicting evidence;
- His/her conclusion on whether or not there has been a breach of the Code

of Conduct.

If the conclusion of the investigation is that there has been no breach of the
Code of Conduct, the Monitoring Officer will inform the complainant and the
subject member of that finding and tell them eijther that o further action is to
be taken or, if applicable, that he/she intends to take some other action
outside of the complaints process. The Monitoring Officer will inform the
Standards Committee of the outcome of the investigation in histher next
summary report to the Standards Committee.

Page 4

Part 5.02/4 updated 07/07/2(16



Wyre Borough Council Constitution 5 Codes and Protocols - Part 5

If the conclusion of the investigation is that there has been a breach of the
Code of Conduct, the Monitoring Officer can still seek to resolve the issue
without a hearing, for example, by the subject member admitting the breach
and apologising. However, if the Monitoring Officer cannot reach a suitable
resolution or he/she considers such an approach to be inappropriate, he/she
will arrange a hearing of the Standards Committee.

Stage 3 — (Standards Committee Hearing)

If a hearing is held, under Stage 3 of this process, it will be conducted by the
Standards Committee, usually at a special meeting convened for the purpose.

The purpose of a hearing will be to reach a final decision on whether or not a
Councillor has breached the Code of Conduct and, if so, to decide whether or

not any available sanction should be applied.

if a complaint has reached this stage, the hearing will normally be held in
public, in order to promote public confidence and ensure faimess and
transparency. The Committee will, however, be able to resolve to exciude the
public and press whilst any confidential or exempt information is considered

and will usually do so when reaching its decision.

Arrangements for the hearing will be made in accordance with the pre-hearing
procedure attached as Annex A.

The procedures to be foliowed at the hearing are set out in Appendix 3.
The decisions available to the Committee are:

— to take no further action
— 1o reach an informal resolution between the complainant and the subject

member (if agreed by both parties)
- i it finds that there has been a breach of the Code, to impose one or more

sanctions listed in paragraph 20 of the Hearing Procedure attached as
Annex B,

5. Appeals

There is no right of appeal available either to a complainant or a subject
member against conclusions reached or actions taken by the Monitoring
Officer or decisions made by the Standards Committee at any stage in this

process.

6. Additlonal help and contact detaiis

In line with the requirements of the Equality Act 2010, we can make
reasonable adjustments to assist you, if you have a disability that prevents you
from making your complaint in writing.

We can also help if English is not your first language.

Page 5

Parl 5.02/5 updated 07/07:2016



Wyre Borough Council Constitution 6 Codes and Protocals - Part &

If you need any support in compieting this form or, if you need any further
clarification of the complaints process please contact the Monitoring Officer on
01253 887605 or the Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager on 01253

887481.

When you have completed the attached form, please send it to:

The Monitoring Officer
Wyre Borough Council
Civic Centre

Breck Road
Pouiton-le-Fylde
Lancashire

FY6 7PU

Or email to: monitoringofficer@wyre.gov.uk

Page 6

Parl 5.02/5 updated 07/07/2016



wWyre Eorough Councit Constitution

7 Codes and Proiocols - Parf b

Compiaints Procedure Flowchart

Stage 1

Complaint received in

Officer

i

writing by Monitoring ~ {----------~-~----1 " Informs Standarde Committee

Monitoring Officer:
» Acknowledges complaint

Chaimman of complaint received

Complaint considered by
Monitoring Officer
(may consult with Independent Person)

Preliminary tests:
Acting in capacity as a member?
In office at time of alleged misconduct?

Complaint
rejected with
reasons {If the
preliminary tests
are not met)*

!

{mediation, apology etc.)*

informal resolution

Very minor or trivial matter?
Vexatious or malicious?
Historical?

Potential breach of the Code?
What to do with it?
Assessment of public interest?

Need to seek additional information
prior to reaching a conclusion?

explored 4

Potentially criminal
conduct/breach of other
regulations - referred to

relevant authority*

Stage 2
) 4

Appointment of Investigation
Officer and investigation

|

Ll L LY Ryt —

Investigation Report to include:

s Agreed facts;

e Facts not agreed and corresponding
conflicting evidence

s Conclusion whether a breach of the

Investigation Report consldered code or not

by Monitoring Officer with ‘

Independent Person
Stage 3

v L y

Hearing by Complaint Monitoring Officer to

Committee dismissed seeks informal

resolution or takes

Outcome:
1. No further Action
2. Informal Resolution (if agreed)
3. Formal Decision (sanctions)
4. Recommendation of action

other action

* The Chairman of the Standards Committee will be
informed by the Monitoring Officer of the outcome
of the first stage of the process at the same time as
the complainant and the subject number

The Monitoring Officer will submit summary information on each complaint to each scheduled

meeting of the standards Committee.

Hearing 2

Page 7

Part 5.02{7 updsted 07:07/2016



Wyre Barough Council Constitution

8 Codes and Pralocois - Part &

ANNEX A

STANDARDS COMMITTEE
PRE-HEARING PROCEDURE

1.

Where an investigation report has found that there has been a breach of the Code of
Conduct, and the matter cannot otherwise be resolved by local resolution, for example
by the Subject Member admitting the breach and apologising, a hearing will be
arranged. The hearing will generally be a meeting of the Committee convened

specifically for that purpose.

A copy of the investigation report will be sent to the Subject Member, the complainant,
the clerk to the town/parish council if the complaint relates to the Subject Member's
conduct as a parish councilior, and to the Independent Person.

The Subject Member will be asked for a written response within ten working days.
The response should set out the Subject Member’s reply to the Investigating Officer's
report and state whether he/she disagrees with any of the findings of fact in the report,
giving the reasons for any disagreement. The response must also state If he/she:

wishes to be represented or accompanied by another person;

wishes to give evidence to the Committee, either orally or in writing;

wishes to call relevant withesses to give evidence to the Committee;

wishes any part of the hearing to be held in private;

wishes any part of the Investigating Officer’s report or other relevant documents to
be withheld from the pubiic.

The Subject Member may sesk the views of the Independent Person who has not
been involved in the consideration of the earlier stages in the complaints process.

The Subject Member will be informed that If, at the hearing by the Committee, he/she
seeks to dispute any matter contained in the Investigating Officer’s report without
having previously notified the intention to do so, the Committee may refuse to allow
the disputed matters to be raised unless satisfied that there are good reasons why
they have not been raised beforehand.

Upon receipt of the Member’s response, the Investigating Officer will be invited to
comment on it within ten working days, and to say whether or not he/she:

« wishes to call relevant witnesses to give evidence or submit written or other
evidence to the Committee

» wishes any part of the hearing to be held in private
wishes any part of the report or other relevant documents to be withheld from the

public

Upon receipt of the Investigating Officer's response, the person advising the
Committee at the hearing (either the Monitoring Officer or if he/she has camied out the
investigation, the Deputy Monitoring Officer) will consider the responses of the Subject
Member and the Investigating Officer and set a date for the hearing in consultation
with the chairman of the Committee.

Page 8

Part 5.02/& upddaled 07/07/7016



Wyre Borough Council Constitution 8 Codes and Protocols - Farl &

7. The Subject Member and the Investigating Officer will be entitled to request that any
witnesses they want should be called. However, the Chairman of the Committee may
limit the number of witnesses to be called, if he/she believes the number requested is
unreasonable and that some withesses will simply be repeating the evidence of earlier
witnesses, or else not providing evidence that will assist the Committee to reach its

decision.

8. Nothing in this procedure shall limit the Chairman of the hearing from requesting the
attendance of any additional witnesses whose evidence he/she considers would assist

the Commiittee to reach its decision.

0. The Monitoring Officer, in consultation with the Chairman and the Independent
Person, will:

confirm a date, time and place for the hearing

confirm the main facts of the case that are agreed

confirm the main facts that are not agreed

provide copies of any written evidence to the relevant parties

confirm which witnesses will be called by the parties

provide the parties with copies of the proposed procedure for the hearing,
specifying which parts of the matter, if any, may be considered in private

2 » & & & @

Page 9

*arl 5.02/9 updatad 07,07:2016




Wyre Burough Councll Constitufion

10 Codes and Protocols - Part &

ANNEX B

STANDARDS COMMITTEE
HEARING PROCEDURE

1.

10.

The Hearing Committee will decide, on a balance of probabilities, on the evidence
presented to it, whather the complaint is upheld.

All matters will be decided by a simple majoﬁty of votes cast. If there are equal
numbers, the Chairman shall have a second and casting vote.

The Independent Person will attend the hearing in an advisory, non-voting capacity.

The meeting will be open to the press and public unless confidential or exempt
information is fikely to be disciosed and a resolution is passed to exclude them.

The Procedure for the hearing shall be as foliows, but the Chairman may agree to vary
this procedure in any particular instance where he/she is of the opinion that such
variation is necessary in the interests of fairmess.

The Subject Member may be represented or accompanied during the meeting with the
permission of the Committee. It is the responsibility of the Subject Member to arrange

any represeniation.

The Committee may take advice from the Monitoring Officer/Deputy Monitoring Officer
(provided that they have not conduct the investigation) at any time during the hearing
or during its deliberations. The substance of any advice given to the Committee will be
shared with the Subject Member and Investigating Officer if they are present at the

hearing.

At the start of the hearing, the Chairman will Introduce each of the members of the
Committee, the Independent Person, the Subject Member (if present), the
Investigating Officer (if present) and any other officers present, and shall then explain
the procedure which the Committee will follow in the conduct of the hearing.

The Committee shall then confirm that it is quorate, and deal with any disciosures of
interests.

If the Subject Member is not present at the start of the hearing:

* The Chairman wili ask the Monitoring Officer/Deputy Monitoring Officer whether the
Subject Member has indicated his/her intention not to attend the hearing.

* The Committee will then consider any reasons which the Subject Member has
provided for not attending the hearing and will decide whether it is satisfied that
there is sufficient reason for such failure to attend.

» [f the Committee is satisfled with such reasons, it will adjourn the hearing to
another date.

e Ifthe Committee is not satisfied with such reasons, or if the Subject Member has
not given any such reasons, the Committee will decide whether to consider the
matter and make a determination in the absence of the Subject Member, or to
adjourn the hearing to another date.

Page 10

Part 5 0210 updatad 07:07:2016



Whyre Burough Council Constitution

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

" Codes and Proiocols - Part b

After the preliminary procedures, the Committee will consider whether or not there are
any significant disagreements about the facts contained in the Investigating Officer's

report.

If there is disagreement, the Investigating Officer will present the evidence which is
relevant to the facts in dispute. With the permission of the Committee, witnesses can
be called to give relevant evidence. The Subject Member, the Committee members
and the Independent Person may ask questions of the Investigating Officer or any-

witness.

The Subject Member or his/her representative will then present the evidence that is
relevant to the facts in dispute. With the permission of the Committee, witnesses can
be called to give relevant evidence. The Investigating Officer, the Committee
members, the Independent Person and the Monitoring Officer/Deputy Monitoring
Officer, may ask questions of the Subject Member or any witnesses.

If the Subject Member disagrees with any relevant fact in the report without having
given prior notice, he or she must give good reasons for not mentioning it before the
hearing. After considering the Subject Member's explanation, the Committee may
continue with the hearing, relying on the information in the report, may allow the
Subject member to make representations about the issue and invite the Investigating
Officer to respond and call any witnesses as necessary, or may postpone the hearing
to arrange for appropriate witnesses to be present.

Having usually considered the evidence submitted in public the Committee will
consider in private, with the Independent Person and the Monitoring Officer (or the
Deputy Monitering Officer), its findings of fact, and its conclusion on whether there
has been a failure to comply with the Code of Conduct. Depending on the complexity
of the case, this may be done in two stages, with the Commiittee first hearing evidence
and making findings of fact, and then hearing representations as fo whether, on those
facts, there has been a failure to comply with the Code of Conduct and making a

finding on that issue.

At any stage in the consideration of the matter, the Commitiee may return to ask
further questions of the Investigating Officer or the Subject Member or seek further
information. The other party will be given an opportunity to comment upon the
questions asked or the responses made.

At the conclusion of the Committee’s deliberations, the Chairman will advise the
Subject Member and the Investigating Officer of their findings.

If the Committee concludes that the Subject Member has failed to comply with the
Code of Conduct, the Chairman will invite representations from the Investigating
Officer and the Subject Member as to what action, if any, it should take, and will take
advice also from the Independent Person. The Committee may ask questions of the
Subject Member and the Investigating Officer. The Subject Member will be invited to

make any final relevant points.

The Committee shall then consider in private, with the Independent Person and the
Monitoring Officer or Deputy Monitoring Officer) whether to impose a sanction, and, if
so, what sanction to impose and when that sanction should take effect.

Page 11

Part 5 67111 uptaled 07077016



Wyre Borough Council Constitution

20.

21,

22.

23,

24,

25.

arm/rg/sta/cr/18/1403rs4

12 Codes and Protocols - Part 5

The sanctions open to the Committee are:

« to censure the subject member

+ 1o report its findings to full Council
to recommend the subject member's Group Leader (or in the case of an un-
grouped member to recommend to the Council) the removal of the Subject

Member from any or ali Committees

* if the subject member is a member of the Cabinet, to recommend the Leader of the
Council to remove them from the Cabinet or to relieve them of particuiar Portfolio
Holder responsibilities (in some circumstances this might be for a limited period of
time)

* to recommend to the subject members Group Leader that he/she be removed
from some or all outside appointments to which he/she has been appointed by the

Council
to instruct the Monitoring Officer to request the subject member to attend training

to withdraw any equipment or privileges provided to the subject member by the
Council for a specified period of time as deemed appropriate by the Committee

* to exclude the subject member from the Council’s offices with the exception of
meeting rooms as necessary for attending Council, Committee or Task Group
meetings, for a specified period of time.

If the finding relates to the Subject Member's conduct in his/her capacity as a
town/parish councilior, the Committee will report its findings to the town/parish council,
and may make recommendations to the town/parish council on the imposition of

sanctions.

In deciding to impose a sanction, the Committee will consider all the relevant
circumstances.

The Chairman will announce the decision of the Committee. Written notice of the
findings of the Committee will be given as soon as is reasonably practicable to the
Subject Member. If the complaint was against the Subject Member as a town/parish
councillor, written notice of the findings of the Committee will also be sent to the

Town/Parish Clerk.

The Committee may consider making any recommendations to the authority
concemned with a view to promoting higher standards of conduct among its members.

The decision of the Committee, whether or not there has been a finding of breach of
the Code of Conduct, will be made public.

Page 12

Pant 50212 updated 07/07:2018


lmilnes
Typewritten Text
arm/rg/sta/cr/18/1403rs4


Agenda Iltem 3c

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3b Procedures to be followed
	3c Documents to be considered



